Pattullo, Melanie

From: Ruth Melton <FSBA@embrams-mail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Pattullo, Melanie

Subject: (EXT) 2018-2019 School Board Members Salaries

CAUTION!!! This Message originated OUTSIDE the district. CAUTION!!!

LIE

[NOTE: This email is being sent to school board members, superintendents, school finance officer,
school board attorneys, and other selected district staff.]

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The authority, definitions, and methodology for the annual calculation of the salary of all constitutional
officers, including school board members, is set forth in Chapter 145, F.S. Additional information that
is specific to the calculation of school board member salaries is contained in Section 1001.395,

F.S. Please click HERE to access our chart that provides the school board member salary amounts
calculated in accordance with these statutory provisions.

Pursuant to Article Il, Section 5(c) of the Florida Constitution, these statutorily calculated salary
amounts go into effect automatically as a matter of state law. However, please note that Section
1001.395(2), F.S., authorizes a school board member to reduce his or her salary on a voluntary
basis. In addition, please be advised that, in accordance with Attorney General Opinion 1979-87, the
2018-2019 salary amount is effective as of July 1, 2018.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call us.
Sincerely,

Andrea Messina, Executive Director

Ruth Melton, Director of Advocacy Services

Florida School Boards Association
Office: (850) 414-2578

Website: www.fsba.org



2018-2019 School Board Member Salary
(Calculated in Accordance with Sections 145.19 and 1001.395, F.S.)

SCHOOL 2018-2019
DISTRICT SALARY
Alachua 38,408
Baker 27,704
Bay 36,500
Bradford 27,746
Brevard 42,107
Broward 44,749
Calhoun 26,568
Charlotte 36,272
Citrus 35,194
Clay 37,449
Collier 40,224
Columbia 31,244
DeSoto 28,490
Dixie 26,729
Duval 44,356
Escambia 39,402
Flagler 33,754
Franklin 26,303
Gadsden 29,669
Gilchrist 26,775
Glades 26,390
Gulf 26,689
Hamilton 26,537
Hardee 27,726
Hendry 28,810
Hernando 36,614
Highlands 33,641
Hillsborough 44,749
Holmes 27,054
Indian River 35,387
Jackson 29,861
Jefferson 26,532
Lafayette 25,535

SCHOOL 2018-2019
DISTRICT SALARY
Lake 39,744
Lee 42,873
Leon 38,927
Levy 28,993
Liberty 25,625
Madison 26,976
Manatee 40,435
Marion 40,071
Martin 35,638
Miami-Dade 44,749
Monroe 31,837
Nassau 32,103
Okaloosa 37,121
Okeechobee 29,005
Orange 44,749
Osceola 39,854
Palm Beach 44,749
Pasco 41,674
Pinellas 44,513
Polk 42,644
Putnam 31,559
St. Johns 37,843
St. Lucie 39,109
Santa Rosa 36,202
Sarasota 41,062
Seminole 41,357
Sumter 34,333
Suwannee 29,336
Taylor 27,248
Union 26,656
Volusia 41,784
Wakulla 28,144
Walton 30,972
Washington 27,499
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